




























































































 

 
MICHIGAN BUREAU OF  ELECTIONS  

RICHARD H .  AUSTIN BUILDING ●  1ST FLOOR ●  430  W.  ALLEGAN ●  LANSING,  MICHIGAN 48918  
Mi ch i gan .gov/E le ct i ons  ●  (517)  335-3234  

September 8, 2022 
Alexander Harris 
868 Labelle Terrace 
Richland, MI 49083            
 
Re: Hutchins v. Harris 

Campaign Finance Complaint No. 2022 – 8 – 76 – 57  
 

Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
The Department of State (Department) has received a formal complaint filed against you by 
Christina Hutchins alleging that you violated the Michigan Campaign Finance Act (MCFA or 
Act). Specifically, the complaint alleges that you used the official Ross Township logo on your 
campaign materials, which she alleges is an impermissible use of public resources in furtherance 
of a candidate’s candidacy. Additionally, the complaint alleges that you continue to use “illegal 
signage”—presumably referring to the requirement that the “paid for by” statement include the 
name and address of the person who paid for the item. A copy of the complaint is included with 
this notice. 
 
The complaint refers to a 2020 complaint against you alleging MCFA violations. Ms. Hutchins’ 
complaint implies that you were found to be in violation of section 57 of the MCFA at that time 
and that the violations have continued. However, the Department dismissed the allegations of 
violation of sections 57 and 24 of the Act, determining that the evidence the complainant 
submitted was insufficient to conclude that a potential violation occurred. 
 
At that time, the complainant alleged a violation of section 57, stating that you used your 
Township email address for campaign purposes. In your response, you indicated that you did not 
send or receive campaign emails to that account, and that the account was deactivated after it 
was put onto the flyer. Because it was never used for campaign purposes, the Department 
concluded that there was no improper expenditure made of ascertainable monetary value to 
support your election, and dismissed the complaint.  
 
Likewise, the Department dismissed the second complaint which alleged that you exceeded your 
reporting waiver threshold. You provided evidence that even if a mailer was done to every door, 
it would cost approximately $200 in postage. Without evidence to the contrary, the Department 
determined that the evidence was insufficient to conclude that a violation occurred and dismissed 
the complaint.  
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However, the Department determined that there was sufficient evidence to support the 
conclusion that a potential violation of section 47 of the Act occurred. Because the sign 
contained words of express advocacy, it required a “paid for” statement. MCL 169.206(2)(j), 
169.247(1). In accordance with its common practice, the Department issued you a warning for 
the potential violation of section 47 and cautioned you that a subsequent violation would be a 
knowing violation and may merit referral to the Attorney General.  
 
In Michigan, it is unlawful for a public body or an individual acting on its behalf to use or 
authorize the use of equipment, supplies, personnel, funds, or other public resources to make a 
contribution or expenditure. MCL 169.257(1). The words “contribution” and “expenditure” are 
terms of are that are generally defined to include a payment or transfer of anything of 
ascertainable monetary value made for the purpose of influencing or made in assistance of 
[candidate, ballot question, etc.]. MCL 169.204(1), 169.206(1). A knowing violation of this 
provision is a misdemeanor offense. MCL 169.257(4).  
 
Additionally, Section 47 of the MCFA and corresponding administrative rules require a person 
who produces printed material that relates to an election include the phrase “Paid for by [name 
and address of the person who paid for the item].”  MCL 169.247(1), R 169.36(2) (emphasis 
added). A knowing violation constitutes a misdemeanor offense punishable by a fine of up to 
$1,000.00, imprisonment for up to 93 days, or both. MCL 169.247(6). 
 
Your previous Section 47 warning in 2020 would make any subsequent violation a knowing 
violation.  
 
The purpose of this letter is to inform you of the Department’s examination of these matters and 
your right to respond to the allegations before the Department proceeds further. It is important to 
understand that the Department is neither making this complaint nor accepting the allegations as 
true. The investigation and resolution of this complaint is governed by section 15 of the Act and 
the corresponding administrative rules, R 169.51 et seq. An explanation of the process is 
included in the enclosed guidebook. 
 
If you wish to file a written response to this complaint, you are required to do so within 15 
business days of the date of this letter. Your response may include any written statement or 
additional documentary evidence you wish to submit. Materials may be emailed to 
BOERegulatory@michigan.gov or mailed to the Department of State, Bureau of Elections, 
Richard H. Austin Building, 1st Floor, 430 West Allegan Street, Lansing, Michigan 48918. If you 
fail to submit a response, the Department will render a decision based on the evidence furnished 
by the complainant. 
 
A copy of your answer will be provided to Ms. Hutchins, who will have an opportunity to submit 
a rebuttal statement to the Department. After reviewing the statements and materials provided by 
the parties, the Department will determine whether “there may be reason to believe that a 
violation of [the MCFA] has occurred [.]” MCL 169.215(10). Note that the Department’s 
enforcement powers include the possibility of entering a conciliation agreement, conducting an 
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administrative hearing, or referring this matter to the Attorney General for enforcement of the 
penalty provided in section 33(11) of the Act. 
 
If you have any questions concerning this matter, you may contact the Regulatory Section of the 
Bureau of Elections at BOERegulatory@michigan.gov. 
  

Sincerely, 
 

Regulatory Section 
                                                                                                Bureau of Elections 
                                                                                                Michigan Department of State 
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However, IF the use of said logo IS somehow considered a 'monetary asset', as alleged by Christina Hutchins, 
and thus, some kind of FEC (Federal Election Commission) "campaign donation" - may I again point out that 
Ms Hutchins' own Facebook website incorporates the very same logo! Is Ross Township "allowing" the use of 
their logo for the endorsement of their 'chosen', and select, candidates - but NOT others? It appears so! 
Perhaps the BOE needs to be looking at the one(s) making the accusations - rather than at me?!! 
 
According to the Official Public & Government Service webpage Christina Hutchings, Ross Township 
Supervisor/Personal campaign social media platform. The official/unofficial Ross Township body is actively 
endorsing my competitor Mary Stage. (Please see attachment) A relevant detail in my recent primary election, 
held by Ross Township, they illegally issued two ballots to one person, this was a newly registered voter on 
election day, resulting in my tied election. This is not very professional for a Government Body to pick and 
choose, rather it should be to serve.  
 
I will be in full compliance going forward with the correction of 'Paid By'. Unfortunately, this is big Government 
bullying a small republican nominee for the Clerks office.    
 
 
God Bless America 
 
 
Alex Harris 
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additional detail any thought, as my address is on the sign with the jurisdiction 'Ross Township' that 
descriptive place is clearly where I reside. Anyone can look my name and this address up on 'google' and it will 
lead to me.  
 
It sounds as though I have misunderstood the need for a home Street with Numbers, State and Zip Code. In 
recent investigation, it appears many candidates(the complainant) use a PO BOX for an address, and this is 
considered acceptable to divert any possible trouble with putting your home number out in public?  I will add 
my Street with Numbers, State and zip code or a PO BOX, since it appears this was my misinterpretation, I 
have now done so. (see attachment) 
 
Regarding the public image/logo of our American flag and Township, I used no public funds. There are no 
discernable trademarks, nor other markings/claims of artistic license. I did however, re-create the image/logo 
in my campaign, as I noted that Christina Hutchins(the complainant) clearly incorporates that logo in her own 
Facebook page. (see attachment) I assumed (wrongly???) that said image/logo was a PUBLIC SYMBOL - 
representing the Nation and Township of the office I am seeking election.  
 
However, IF the use of said logo IS somehow considered a 'monetary asset', as alleged by Christina Hutchins, 
and thus, some kind of FEC (Federal Election Commission) "campaign donation" - may I again point out that 
Ms Hutchins' own Facebook website incorporates the very same logo! Is Ross Township "allowing" the use of 
their logo for the endorsement of their 'chosen', and select, candidates - but NOT others? It appears so! 
Perhaps the BOE needs to be looking at the one(s) making the accusations - rather than at me?!! 
 
According to the Official Public & Government Service webpage Christina Hutchings, Ross Township 
Supervisor/Personal campaign social media platform. The official/unofficial Ross Township body is actively 
endorsing my competitor Mary Stage. (Please see attachment) A relevant detail in my recent primary election, 
held by Ross Township, they illegally issued two ballots to one person, this was a newly registered voter on 
election day, resulting in my tied election. This is not very professional for a Government Body to pick and 
choose, rather it should be to serve.  
 
I will be in full compliance going forward with the correction of 'Paid By'. Unfortunately, this is big Government 
bullying a small republican nominee for the Clerks office.    
 
 
God Bless America 
 
 
Alex Harris 
 



 

 
MICHIGAN BUREAU OF  ELECTIONS  

RICHARD H .  AUSTIN BUILDING ●  1ST FLOOR ●  430  W.  ALLEGAN ●  LANSING,  MICHIGAN 48918  
Mi ch i gan .gov/E le ct i ons  ●  (517)  335-3234  

October 7, 2022 
Christina Hutchings 
Township of Ross Supervisor        
12086 M-89 
Richland, MI 49083    
 
Via email   
 
Re: Hutchings v. Harris 

Campaign Finance Complaint No. 2022 – 08 – 76 – 57  
 

Dear Ms. Hutchings: 
 
The Department of State received a response from Alex Harris to the complaint you filed against 
him alleging a violation of the Michigan Campaign Finance Act, 1976 P.A. 388, MCL 169.201 
et seq. A copy of the response is provided as an enclosure with this letter. 
 
You may file a rebuttal statement after reviewing the enclosed response. If you elect to file a 
rebuttal statement, you are required to do so within 10 business days of the date of this letter. The 
rebuttal statement may be emailed to BOERegulatory@michigan.gov or mailed to the 
Department of State, Bureau of Elections, Richard H. Austin Building, 1st Floor, 430 West 
Allegan Street, Lansing, Michigan 48918.  
  
 

Sincerely, 
 
Regulatory Section 

                                                                                                Bureau of Elections 
                                                                                                Michigan Department of State 

 
 
 
 
 
 
















